

D Chamith Shehara De Zoysa

Email : chamithdezoysa123@gmail.com

Mobile: +94 704 976 286



Summary

Swimming pool Lifeguard with 6 years of experience keeping guests safe and happy; able to maintain pool chemical composition and use all manner of pool cleaning equipment. Expert in swimming, dedicated to provide safety for the swimmers and skilled in planning aquatic recreational facilities.

Experience

➤ **Hilton Salwa Resort & Villas/Desert Falls Water & Adventure Hilton Salwa Resort & Villas/Desert Falls Water & Park October 2020 to June 2021**

- Monitor guest activities to ensure the comfort and safety of all
- Assist in First Aid situations.
- Report any guest's feedback, comments or complaints to your Department Head immediately.
- Plan, facilitate and document all lifeguard training sessions as well as to ensure all lifeguard qualifications are kept up to date.
- Carry out visual audits of lifeguards to guarantee the highest levels of professionalism at all times.
- Carry out regular un-announced rescue drills in coordination with hotel management.
- Assist in the preparation of lifeguard schedules to ensure that the maximum coverage is achieved at all times.
- Personally maintain the highest level of lifeguard skills to a "rescue ready" standard at all times.
- Operate in a safe and environmentally friendly way to protect guests' and colleagues health and safety, as well as protect and conserve the environment.

➤ **Hilton Doha – Qatar**

Lifeguard October 2019 to October 2020

- Monitor guest activities to ensure the comfort and safety of all
- Assist in First Aid situations.
- Report any guest's feedback, comments or complaints to your Department Head immediately.
- Plan, facilitate and document all lifeguard training sessions as well as to ensure all lifeguard qualifications are kept up to date.
- Carry out visual audits of lifeguards to guarantee the highest levels of professionalism at all times.
- Carry out regular un-announced rescue drills in coordination with hotel management.
- Assist in the preparation of lifeguard schedules to ensure that the maximum coverage is achieved at all times.

- Personally maintain the highest level of lifeguard skills to a “rescue ready” standard at all times.
- Operate in a safe and environmentally friendly way to protect guests’ and colleagues health and safety, as well as protect and conserve the environment.

➤ **Sealine Beach, A Murwab Resort, Qatar**

Lifeguard, August 2016 – September 2019

- Direct supervision and safety of all individuals using the swimming pool and assurance of safe and smooth operation of all activities on the grounds of the pool
- Maintaining of safety standards during recreational and fitness activities.
- Performing various maintenance duties such as chemical handling, as directed by supervisors to maintain cleanliness and safety
- Providing emergency care and treatment as required until the arrival of emergency medical services
- Maintaining the pool chemical balance and keeping of surrounding areas clear of debris and hazards
- Assisting guests in Water Sport Activities - providing instructions, accompanying guests; especially children in certain activities, ensuring that safety precautions are always adhered to etc.

➤ **Lotus Villa, Ahungalla, Sri Lanka**

Swimming Pool Lifeguard, January 2014 – June 2016

- Manage a safe and secure pool by enforcing rules, policies and procedures.
- Provide excellent customer service to 50+ pool patrons daily by exemplifying a positive attitude and meeting their needs
- Participate in training and helping others obtain Water Safety Certifications
- Conduct daily check of area and equipment for safety cleanliness and good repair

Education

G/Revatha National School, Balapitiya, Sri Lanka

- Member of School Cricket and Cadet teams
- Followed G.C.E. Ordinary Level Examination in 2008

Certifications

➤ **E&A Health Care Provider BLS (CPR & AED) Certification Issued to: chamith de zoysa**

- Completed on:
- 12/28/2020 (mm/dd/yyyy)
- Certification Expires on:
- 12/28/2021 (mm/dd/yyyy)
- Instructor Name: Cory wynn
- Training Center: Hilton Salwa Resort & Villas/Desert Falls Water & Adventure Park
- Certification Number:

- 1108-8744

➤ Standard first Aid certification **E&A**

- Completed on:
- 12/28/2020 (mm/dd/yyyy)
- Certification Expires on:
- 12/28/2021 (mm/dd/yyyy)
- Standard First Aid Certification Issued to:chamith de zoysa
- Instructor Name:Cory Wynn
- Training Center: Hilton Salwa Resort & Villas/Desert Falls Water & Adventure Park
- Certification Number:
- 1108-8746

➤ Open Water License **E&A**

- License no:**1108-8748**
- Completed on:12/28/2020(mm/dd/yyyy)
- Expires on:12/28/2021(mm/dd/yyyy)
- Instructor Name:Cory Wynn
- Training Center: Hilton Salwa Resort & Villas/Desert Falls Water & Adventure Park

➤ Valid Lifeguard Certificate in Qatar

➤ Certificate in Underwater Cutting/Welding Course – Seenigama Sri Lanka

➤ Basic Lifeguard Certification – Coast Guard Sri Lanka

Additional Skills

- Ability to react calmly and effectively in emergency situations
- Skilled in application of lifeguarding surveillance and rescue techniques
- Knowledge in CPR and emergency medical procedures
- Knowledge in Customer Service standards and procedures

Personal Details

- | | | | |
|-------------------|----------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| ● Gender | : Male | ● Passport | : N2816255 |
| ● Marital Status | : Unmarried | ● Date of Issue | : 23.02.2011 |
| ● Nationality | : Sri Lankan | ● Date of Birth | : 19.06.1992 |
| ● Languages Known | : English, Sinhalese | ● Age | : 29 Years |

References

All the further references will be immediately produced upon request

I hereby declare that the statements made above are correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.